
 

RFP 23-18 
Summer Reading Books for JPS 

April 6, 2023 
 

Addendum #1- Vendor Questions & JSU Answers  
 

1. Question: Will there be one ship-to address or multiple? 

Answer: There will be one ship-to address. 

2. Question: Are electronic submissions allowed as well as physical mailing? Which method is 
preferred? 

Answer: Electronic and physical submissions are allowed.  

3. Question: Is it possible to provide the ISBN for each requested title? 

Answer: JSU will purchase the requested titles regardless of the ISBN number.  

4. Question: Is there a requested delivery date? 

Answer: JSU is requesting that these books are delivered by May 17th. 

5. Question: Will there be multiple delivery sites? 
 
Answer: see answer to Question #1 

 
In addition to the forgoing, the following section of IFB 23-18 is amended as follows: 
 
The phrase “Bids cannot be emailed” is hereby removed and replaced with:  
 
“An electronic copy of the original signed bid package may be submitted by electronic email to 
the following email addresses: Laura.R.Furdge@jsums.edu, Emily.C.Tschiffely@jsums.edu, 
Bids@jsums.edu. Bids submitted electronically must be submitted to all three email addresses 
and attached to the email as a PDF. Failure to do so may result in JSU deeming the bidder non-
responsive. The subject line of the email must read: SEALED BID IFB 23-18 Bid Opening 4.28.23. 
The time and date stamp on the email as received by Laura Furdge will be considered the date 
and time of receipt. It is the sole responsibility of the bidder to ensure the email containing the 
bid package is received by Laura Furdge prior to the submission deadline.”  
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